

Granborough Parish Council

Clerk to the Council Mrs Victoria Firth

All Councillors

You are hereby summoned to the Meeting of Granborough Parish Council to be held on 22nd November 2022, in The Village Hall, commencing at 7.30pm for the purpose of transacting the following business:

AGENDA

- 126. Receive Apologies;** to accept apologies for absence
- 127. Open Forum for Parishioners;** residents can comment on any item of council business
- 128. Declaration of interest in items on the agenda;**
To declare any interest in Agenda Items
- 129. To confirm the Minutes of the last meeting;** 18th October 2022
- 130. Finance;**
- a. To agree the accounts for October 2022
 - b. To ratify online payments made since the last meeting
 - c. To discuss projects for next year's budget
 - d. To confirm Parish Precept dates from Bucks Council
 - e. To confirm the NJC pay adjustment for Clerks
- 131. Planning;**
- a. To receive a status update from public access on planning book applications
 - b. To receive any update on the failed call in of application 22/02251/APP
 - c. Planning enforcement form update
- 132. Buckinghamshire Council Updates;** To receive any updates submitted
- 133. Buckinghamshire Council: Highways, Footpaths & Footways,**
- a. New issues/issues raised since the last meeting including sewer vent stack
 - b. To receive any updates on outstanding issues;
 - i. Obstacles on verges – Cllr de Niese
 - ii. Footpath (pavement) between The Crown and the village hall
 - iii. RoW issues 220795649 and 220647011
 - iv. Ref: 2255203 Green End Drain reported to TfB on 20/8/20
- 134. Play Area;**
- a. To raise any issues requiring attention
-

Granborough Parish Council

Clerk to the Council Mrs Victoria Firth

- b. To receive an update on existing issues;
 - i. Cllr de Niese RoSPA report
 - ii. SeeSaw handle

135. Glebe Land Project;

- a. To discuss any issues requiring attention
- b. To understand grants and project finances and take any decisions required

136. Street Lighting and Parish Council Assets;

- a. To raise any issues requiring attention
- b. To receive an update on the defibrillator

137. Devolved Services; To raise any matters for discussion

138. Website/Technology; To raise any issues requiring attention

139. Outside Bodies;

- a. To receive updates from any meetings attended
- b. To pass any comment on the WVCB funding proposals

140. Plans/Structures and Consultation; To agree a ward boundaries response

141. Items for the Next Agenda; To raise any items for the next meeting

142. To confirm the date of the next meeting; 13th December 2022

Close of meeting

Signed: *Tors Firth* Clerk/RFO

Date: 17th Nov 2022